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Subject: RADIO Test of the RFID Paddle HF-T2-A3 
 
Applicant: PSION Teklogix Inc. 
Product: HF RFID Reader 
Model: RFID Paddle HF-T2-A3 
FCC ID: GM3HFT2A3  
IC ID: 2739D-HFT2A3  
 
 
The RFID Paddle has to pass the approval for FCC and Canadian rules. This product will be approved 
for use when it is connected to a Workabout Pro G2 Short, Workabout Pro G2 Colour, 7535 G2 and 
PC. 
 
The RFID Paddle consisted of an integrated antenna and RFID reader MEDIO S002 from TAGSYS.  
 
For the RADIO test of RFID Paddle HF-T2-A3 we have used some part of the FCC report from the 
PSION TEKLOGIX RFID reader FCC ID: GM3HFT2A1. 
 
We have used the test result of Carrier frequency stability. The radio part of the RFID MODULE HF-
T2-A1 (MEDIO S002 from TAGSYS) is exactly the same in the RFID Paddle HF-T2-A3 and this test is 
independent of the antenna type.  
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
Philippe PORTE 
Psion Teklogix 


